
c MOYLE, FLANIGA OND & SHEEHAN, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 

Viclu Gordon Kaufman 
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

August 4,2005 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

Re: 

Wellington Office 

West Palm Beach Office 
(561) 227-1560 

(561) 659-7500 
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CONFIDENTIAL MATEIUALS ENCLOSED 
XO Communications Services, Inc. ’s Response to 2005 Local Competition Data Request 
(REVISED) 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Attached is a CONFIDENTIAL copy of XO Communications Services, Inc.’s (XO) 
revised Tables 1,2,  and 3. These revisions contain data which is current as of May 3 1,2005 and 
supplements XO’s filings of July 15,22,29 2005. 

The enclosed yellow highlighted portions of the responses are proprietary confidential 
CMP 1 business information of XO within the meaning of Section 344.183(1), Florida Statutes. These 

highlighted responses contain sensitive business information relating to competitive interests, 
‘OM ----and the public disclosure of this information would impair the competitive business of XO. 
CTR 

ECR 

GCL I zonfidential filing. 

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which XO claims 
unfidentiality, Two redacted copies are also enclosed. Also enclosed is a disk containing the 
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6 Ms. Blanca Bayo 
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t August 4,2005 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Vicki Gordon Kau 

Encls. 
Cc: Victor Cordiano (w/o encl.) 

Sue Ollila (w/o encl.) 
Dana Shaffer (w/o encl.) 
Jennifer Martin (w/o encl.) 


